

Chantal Victoria Bright
Geography



Overview

PhD Candidate in Geography (Human)

Research entitled "Women, Water Security, and Peace in Liberia: An African Ecofeminist Perspective" Supervised by Dr Alison Browne (Primary), Dr Jonathan Huck and Dr Laura Mcleod .

Research Interests: Water and Sanitation Access, Water and Peace, Women and Water, Gendered Peacebuilding, Feminist Research, Afro-feminism, Fragility and Conflict-affected Situations, Gender-based Violence, Environmental Justice, Liberian Studies, West Africa.

PhD research support in-part by:

- Leverhulme Study Abroad Studentship (2022-2023)
- Northwest Consortium Doctoral Training Partnership (NWCDTP) Placement Scheme
- Turing Scheme
- John Rylands Research Institute and Library /John W. Kluge Center at The Library of Congress PhD Fellowship
- Royal Geographical Society (with IBG) - Frederick Soddy Postgraduate Award and Frederick Soddy Trust

Qualifications

Master of Arts

1 Sept 2010 → 1 May 2012

Award Date: 1 May 2012

Bachelor of Arts

1 Sept 2003 → 1 Aug 2007

Award Date: 1 Aug 2007

Employment

Doctor of Philosophy, PhD Geography

Geography

The University of Manchester

20 Aug 2020 → present

Learning and Teaching Centre Researcher

Kingston University

Kingston upon Thames, United Kingdom

1 Dec 2020 → present

Research Consultant

Dorcas Inclusive Education

United Kingdom

1 Jan 2020 → present

Research Project Manager

Kingston University

Kingston upon Thames, United Kingdom

1 Jan 2018 → 31 Jul 2021

Project Researcher

King's College London

London, United Kingdom
1 Jul 2016 → 1 Dec 2016

Senior Manager

International Lawyers for Africa (ILFA)
United Kingdom
1 Jan 2014 → 31 May 2016

Consultant

American Bar Association-World Justice Project
United States
1 Jan 2008 → 1 Aug 2013